

Profile of Dr. Soaib Ahmed (Shoaib Gibran)

Professor, Bangla, School of Education

Bangladesh Open University

Phone: 09666730730//610 (Work), 00-88-01715-645189 (whatsapp) E-mails: **drsoaibg@bou.ac.bd**; **soaibgibran@gmail.com** 

## **Brief Description**

Shoaib Gibran is an academician, poet and writer. He is well known as a ninety's poet of Bangla Literature. He has been working in the field of teacher education more than two decades. His works are published by renowned national and international publishing houses. He delivered speeches and presented papers at many national and international conferences/seminars including Bangladesh, England, Japan and India. Already more than twenty books and fifty articles has published.

He was honored and awarded several times for his works.

### **Areas of interest/Specialization**

Creative writing, Language & Literature, Pedagogy, Polyphonic Pedagogy, Post-Colonial & Post-Modern Education, Education Reforms movements; Education, Development and Democracy, Sustainable Development Goals (SDG), Education for All (EFA), Bengal Education in British Period, Educational Theories, Curriculum Development, Materials Development.

#### **Educational Qualification**

BA (Hons), MA, Dept. of Bangla, Jahangirnagar University, 1993 MPhil (1<sup>st</sup> part), Dept. of Bangla, Dhaka University, 1998 PhD, Dept. of Bangla, Dhaka University, 2006 (Dissertation title:" *The art of KamalkumarMajumder's novels.*"

#### **Training**

Multi Grade Multi Level Learning, Rishi valley Institute of Educational Resources, India, 2016 Leadership in Language Education, Faculty of Education, Queen's University, Canada, 2009 Leadership in Language Education, York region District School Board, Ontario, Canada, 2009 Distance Education System, S. T. Open University, Thailand, Distance Education, 2002 Scriptwriting and production for Educational Television, Media Production, The Commonwealth of Learning (COL), 2001

Research Methodology, Centre for Advanced Humanities Research, Dhaka University, 1997 Creative Writing, Young writers Project, Bangla Academy, 1996

## **Professional Experience**

Professor, Bangla, School of Education, Bangladesh Open University, 2013-Associate Professor, School of Education, Bangladesh Open University, 2010-2013

Assistant Professor, School of Education, Bangladesh Open University, 2004-2010 Lecturer, School of Education, Bangladesh Open University, 1999-2004

### **Consultancy**

Consultant, Education Division, UNICEF, Dhaka, 2016-2017 Consultant, English in Action, UKAID, 2010

#### **Publication**

#### গ্ৰন্থ

- ১. *শিক্ষা পরিভাষা* বাংলা একাডেমি ২০২২
- ২. প্রাচীন পুঁথির পৃষ্ঠা হতে, জংশন, ঢাকা, ২০২১
- ৩. ঘোর ও শূন্য জলধিপুরাণ, চৈতন্য, ঢাকা, ২০১৭
- 8. কথা কবিতা ও শিক্ষা, ধ্রুবপদ, ঢাকা, ২০১০
- ৫. কমলকুমার মজুমদার চরিত্ম, শুদ্ধস্বর, ২০১০
- ৬. রবীন্দ্র শিক্ষাভাবনা সমগ্র, সংবেদ, ২০১০
- ৭. ডিঠানগুচ্ছ উঠান জুড়ে, শুদ্ধস্বর, ২০১০
- ৮. কমলকুমার মজুমদারের উপন্যাসের করণকৌশল, বাংলা একাডেমী, ঢাকা, ২০০৯
- a. Birds and Dust from the East, Satrontra. 2009
- ১০. দুঃখ *ছেপে দিচেছ প্রেস* . মঙ্গলসন্ধ্যা , ঢাকা , ২০০৩।
- ১১. কাঠ চেরাইয়ের শব্দ, বাংলা একাডেমী, ঢাকা, ১৯৯৬।
- ১২. শিক্ষার শত বছর: রামমোহন থেকে নজরুল . শিক্ষাচিন্তা . ঢাকা . ২০০৯
- ১৩. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে), বাংলা শিক্ষণ, মডিউল ১.৩. টিকিউআই, ঢাকা, ২০০৮
- ১৪. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে), *বাংলা শিক্ষণ*, মডিউল ৪.৫. টিকিউআই, ঢাকা, ২০০৮
- ১৫. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে), শিক্ষা যোগাযোগ ও প্রযুক্তি, ক্ষুল অব এডুকেশন, বাউবি, ১৯৯৯
- ১৬. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সম্পাদিত), উচ্চ শিক্ষা ব্যবস্থাপনা, স্কুল অব এডুকেশন, বাউবি, ২০০২
- ১৭. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে), *বাংলা শিক্ষণ*্মডিউল ১. ৩. স্কুল অব এডুকেশন্ বাউবি. ২০০৯
- ১৮. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে). *বাংলা শিক্ষণ*. মডিউল ৪. ৫ ক্ষল অব এডুকেশন. বাউবি. ২০০৯
- ১৯. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে), *মাধ্যমিক শিক্ষা ও শিশুর ক্রমবিকাশ*্মুল অব এডুকেশন্ বাউবি, ২০০৯
- ২০. শোয়াইর জিবরান (সহযোগে), শিক্ষা গবেষণা, স্কুল অব এডুকেশন, বাউবি, ২০০৯

## বিশ্বসাহিত্য কেন্দ্ৰ. ঢাকা থেকে প্ৰকাশিতব্য শিক্ষা বিষয়ক কোষ গ্ৰন্থমালা

- ২১. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা, খণ্ড-১: শিক্ষাদর্শন
- ২২. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা, খণ্ড-২: শিক্ষাব্যবস্থা
- ২৩. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা . খণ্ড-৩: শিক্ষাসমস্যা
- ২৪. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা. খণ্ড-৪: শিক্ষার মাধ্যম ও ভাষাশিক্ষা
- ২৫. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তাা, খণ্ড-৫ : উচ্চ শিক্ষা
- ২৬. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা, খণ্ড-৬: নারী শিক্ষা, বিজ্ঞান শিক্ষা, ধর্ম ও মাদ্রাসা শিক্ষা
- ২৭. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা . খণ্ড-৭ : শিক্ষার ইতিহাস . শিক্ষায় মূল্যায়ন ও পরীক্ষা
- ২৮. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা, খণ্ড-৮: শিক্ষা স্মৃতি
- ২৯. বাঙালির শিক্ষাচিন্তা , খণ্ড-৯ : উপানুষ্ঠানিক শিক্ষা , দূরশিক্ষা , প্রাক প্রাথমিক ও প্রাথমিক শিক্ষা , মাধ্যমিক শিক্ষা , শিক্ষক প্রশিক্ষণ।

# জাতীয় শিক্ষাক্রম ও পাঠ্যপুস্তক বোর্ড, নেপ ও ইউনিসেফ প্রকাশিত পাঠ্যপুস্তক/শিখন সামগ্রী

- ৩০. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), আমার বাংলা বই (প্রথম শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০২৩
- ৩১. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), *মাধ্যমিক বাংলা সাহিত্য* (নবম- দশম শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১২
- ৩২. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), মাধ্যমিক বাংলা সহপাঠ (নবম-দশম শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১৩
- ৩৩.শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), সাহিত্য কণিকা (অষ্টম শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১১
- ৩৪. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), সপ্তবর্ণা (সপ্তমশ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১১
- ৩৫.শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে). *চারুপাঠ* (ষষ্ঠ শ্রেণি). এনসিটিবি. ঢাকা. ২০১১
- ৩৬.শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), বাংলা শিক্ষক সংক্ষরণ (প্রথম শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১৬
- ৩৭. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), বাংলা শিক্ষক সংস্করণ (দ্বিতীয় শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১৬
- ৩৮.শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), বাংলা শিক্ষক সংঙ্করণ (তৃতীয় শ্রেণি), এনসিটিবি, ঢাকা, ২০১৬
- ৩৯. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে), বাংলা, বিষয়জ্ঞান ও শিক্ষাবিজ্ঞান, প্রাথমিক শিক্ষা একাডেমি, ময়মনসিংহ, ২০১২
- ৪০. শোয়াইব জিবরান (সহযোগে),*বাংলা শিখন সিঁড়ি*, ইউনিসেফ ও প্রাথমিক শিক্ষা অধিদপ্তর, ঢাকা, ২০১৭

## **Award**

Muktadhara Ekushe Sahitya Puroshker Sahityadiganta Puroshker Abdul Manan Chowdhary Memorial Award Sanghati Award (England)

# Membership

Life Member, International Congress for Bengal Studies (ICBS)

Life member, Foundation for Research on Educational Planning and Development (FREPD)

Life member, Bangladesh History Academy

Life member, Bangladesh History Association

Member, Bangla Academy